39 Lennox Drive

Barrie, Ontario, L4N SV7
Telephone: (705) 726-5666
Fax: (705) 726-3263

E-mail: morrow@on.aibn.com

RE. MORROW ELECTRIC INC.

INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL Installation and Services

September 11, 2012

The Office of the Mayor
& Clerks Office

Mayor Lehman,

Thank you for your involvement with the problem of Parking on Lennox Drive. | appreciate your effort.

As per our earlier discussion, Parking on both sides of this narrow street causes a good deal of Traffic )
problems. It restricts traffic flow to one lane. It Is very difficult getting to Businesses at the east end of this
dead end Street ~ Lennox Drive.

We have many occasions limiting proper traffic flow with Parking on both sides. A good deal qf the
Winter months street clearing equipment cannot get in or out of the area and we rely on the Winter
Maintenance Department to get here before or after normal working hours, but that doesn't always
happen,

Our concern Is that Emergency Vehicles may not have access to those in need if required.

We would request that Parking be restricted to one side of the street during normal working hours —
7 AM -6 PM Monday to Friday.

I, along with other Business Owners on this street are of the belief that this would be a reasonable
request and a good solution to this problem.

Please advise if further action on my behalf would be of any benefit to get this completed

Respectfully,
Bob Morrow

39 Lennox Drive
Barrie, Ontario



